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August 25, 2006

To Potential Bidders for RFP# ED-06-R-0042 "Technical Assistance for Speechwriting and Statements Formulation":

As notified in the Request for Proposal, all questions regarding the application process were to be submitted no later than 12 noon, Thursday, August 24, 2006.  The responses to questions received as of 12 noon, Thursday, August 24, 2006 are as follows:

Questions and Answers to RFP# ED-06-R-0042:
Question 1: In the process of researching and formulating speeches, will the National Institute for Literacy provide some available research to the contractor, or will the contractor complete all research?

Answer: The Institute can give advice on where to look for information, but the primary responsibility for researching rests with the contractor. 

Question 2:  Is this a new procurement, or has the National Institute for Literacy procured similar services? If so, who is the incumbent?

Answer: This is a new procurement.

Question 3: The SOW speaks of 1 optional task - a possible additional speech. For purposes of budgeting, should bidders' quotes assume that this additional speech will take place? Or is the intent of the Institute to modify the contract and increase the dollars committed to the project if and when this additional speechwriting becomes necessary?

Answer: Yes, the contractor should address the optional task in the cost proposal. 
Question 4: How long will the kick-off meeting be?

Answer: Approximately 1- 1 ½ hours.

Question 5: Will the contractor be responsible for any graphic design, copying or distribution of any or all materials produced under this contract?  If so, which ones and to what degree?  

Answer: No.

Question 6: What sort of access will the contractor have to NIFL staff in the development of statements, and with how many staff?  That is, how many reviewers will there be of drafts at NIFL (to gauge time invested in reviews)?

Answer: The contractor will have access to up to three senior-level Institute staff members. Staff will be accessible by telephone, email and in person during preparation and review process.

Question 7: Will the contractor be expected to rehearse with the Director or accompany her to any events?  Will there be any other event support expected?

Answer: No.

Question 8: How is the information requested in section (d) different than that requested in section (c)?  Is it only relevant to the staff's corporate experience?  What is the relevance of corporate experience to speeches to be given by the director of NIFL?  

Answer: Regarding the Proposal Instructions posted on our website, Section (c) refers to qualifications of individual staff members to be assigned to this contract, to demonstrate their technical knowledge and experience required for the functions, activities and tasks described in the Statement of Work. Section (d) refers to the relevant experience of the offeror in projects of comparable size, complexity, and similarity to the objectives of this requirement. This is explained in the Proposal Evaluation Criteria attachment to the Statement of Work.

Question 9: The proposal instructions include the direction: "The proposal shall indicate the time commitments to both Federal and non-Federal contractual obligations by all personnel assigned to this project."

I am not sure what this means.  It sounds like NIFL is looking for a breakdown of the time of all personnel assigned to this project spent on any and all client work.  Is that the case?  We have done worksheets on the time staff would spend on this work, over the six-month period, but, if I am reading this correctly, it sounds like you want a breakdown of how each staff member is spending their day.  Is that the case?  Given the amount of time each staff might spend on this work (one person in the proposal would spend about 20 hours of time on this work over six months), detailing the remainder of their time over the contract period seems a bit much.  Am I reading this correctly?  

Answer: The Institute is looking for the percentage of time each staff person would spend on this project; the percentage of the person's time already committed to other Federal projects; and the percentage committed to non-Federal projects. We do not need an hour-by-hour breakdown of anyone's day -- just an overview of where the time required by this project fits into their other work.
Question 10: Will samples of prior work be accepted as addenda to proposals for the NIFL Speechwriting and Statements Formulation project?

Answer: Yes. The instructions ask for three sample speeches prepared for a past or present client. The instructions also ask for a sample of a speech on literacy or education if possible. (This will not be included in the total page count, and can be attached as addenda.)
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